
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

April 19, 2017–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

5. Approval of Resume Minutes.  
 

A.   Approval of the March 15, 2017 Resume Minutes.
 

6. Consideration of the following cases:  
 

A.   Case No.: V-2017-01 
Address: 7991 Doublegate Drive
Request: Variance to the required 15' rear setback to allow for a 12'

deck
Requested
by:

Patricia Apostolides, Owner

 

B.   Case No.: V-2017-02 
Address: 3295 Barrancas Avenue
Request: Variance to allow increase in height of proposed sign from 6

feet to 12 feet
Requested
by:

Nicholas Schumm, Agent for Diocese of Pensacola, Owner

 

C.   Case No.: CU-2017-05 
Address: 1525 E. Nine Mile Road



Request: Conditional Use to allow a Mural Sign on a commercial
building

Requested
by:

Brad Moore, Agent for Walmart, Owner

 

D.   Case No.: CU-2017-06 
Address: 117 Pace Parkway
Request: Conditional use to allow an assisted living facility in LDMU

zoning district
Requested
by:

James E. "Skip" Butler, Jr., Agent for International Paper
Company, Owner

 

E.   Case No.: CU-2017-07 
Address: 600 Highway 297-A
Request: Conditional use to allow construction of a 180' monopole

communication tower in (Ind) zoning district
Requested
by:

Steven Griffin, Agent for Gulf Power Company, Owner

 

7. Discussion Items.  
 

8. Old/New Business.  
 

9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 17,
2017 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room
104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 

10. Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 04/19/2017  

Attachments
DRAFT 03/15/17 Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD March 15, 2017

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:30 A.M. – 8:46 A.M.)

Present: Auby Smith   
  Bill Stromquist   
  Jesse Casey   
  Judy Gund   
Absent: Frederick J. Gant
  Jennifer Rigby
  Mark Robinson
Staff Present: Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning
John Fisher, Senior Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Denise Halstead, Administrative Supervisor

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Meeting called to order at 8:30 a.m.
 

2.  Members of Staff were sworn in and accepted as expert witnesses. 
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member

Jesse Casey 
Motion was made to accept the meeting package. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member



  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member
Jesse Casey 
The clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to accept. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

5.     Approval of the February 15, 2017 Resume Minutes.   

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member

Jesse Casey 
Motion was made to approve the February 15, 2017 Resume' Minutes. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

0.     Case No.: CU-2017-04
Address: 10650 Gulf Beach Highway
Request: Conditional Use to Allow Future Building Expansion in
MDR Zoning
Requested by: David Fitzpatrick, P.E., Agent for Diocese of
Pensacola/Holy Spirit Catholic Church, Owner

No BOA member acknowledged any ex parte communication regarding this
item.

No BOA member acknowledged visiting the site.

No BOA member refrained from voting on this matter due to any conflict of
interest.

  

 
  Motion by Vice Chairman Bill Stromquist, Seconded by At Large Member

Jesse Casey 
Motion was made to accept Staff Findings and approve the Conditional
Use as requested with the following condition:
This project must meet any conditions imposed through the Site Plan
Review process. 

  Vote: 4 - 0 Approved - Unanimously
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April
19, 2017 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex,
Room 104, 3363 West Park Place.



 

10.  Meeting was adjourned at 8:46 a.m.

Audio cd of this meeting available upon request.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. A.           
Meeting Date: 04/19/2017  
CASE: V-2017-01
APPLICANT: Patricia Apostolides, Owner 

ADDRESS: 7991 Doublegate Drive 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 14-3S-32-2100-000-120  
ZONING DISTRICT: PR-PK, Planned Resort district, Perdido

Key  

FUTURE LAND USE: MU-PK, Mixed-Use Perdido Key

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:

The applicant is requesting a variance to the rear setback for a deck.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section: 3-4.8(d)(7)(a)

Structure setbacks.

Front & rear. Twenty feet in the front and 15 feet in the rear. 

CRITERIA
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section 2-6.3

CRITERION (1)
Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or
buildings in the same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The applicant did not provide any specific language addressing the nature of the
hardship. The home is currently being built in an approved platted subdivision.  Staff
does not find any special conditions unique to this site.

CRITERION (2)
The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the



The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Staff does not find special conditions unique to this site.

CRITERION (3)
Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or
structures in the same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Granting the variance requested would confer on the applicant special privilege denied
by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures in the same zoning
district.

CRITERION (4)
Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive
the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning
district under the terms of the land development code and would create an
unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant..

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Staff finds that the strict application of the code would not create an unnecessary and
undue hardship on the applicant.

CRITERION (5)
The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, building or structure .

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The site in question is in a platted subdivision where all lots have the same setback
regulations.  Adding a deck is not the minimum necessary to make use of the land,
building, or structure.

CRITERION (6)
The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and
purpose of the land development code and that such variance will not be injurious
to the area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

FINDING OF FACT:
Granting the requested variance will not be consistent with the general intent and
purpose of the Land Development Code.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff finds that the request does not meet any of the required criteria and recommends



Staff finds that the request does not meet any of the required criteria and recommends
denial. 

Attachments
V-2017-01



 
 
V-2017-01 

7991 Doublegate 



DOUBLEGATE DR

LOST KEY DR

RIVER RD
CANALA WAY

LOST K E Y
BLV D

HANGIN G

BRANCH WAY

WATERVIEW DR

SALT MEADOW DR

CARLINGA DR

SEMMES ST

PERDIDO KEY DR
2500' Buffer
500' Buffer
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
WETLANDS_20060 660 1,320 1,980

Ft

V-2017-01
LOCATION & WETLAND MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



ARBORGATE DR

RIVER RD

LO
ST

KE
Y

BL
VD

CARLINGA DR

LO STKEY DR

SALT
MEADOW DR

DO
U B L EG

AT
E

DR

HANGINGBRANCH WAY

SEMMES ST

MDR-PK

PR-PK

2500' Buffer
500' Buffer
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 160 320 480

Ft

V-2017-01
ZONING MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



ARBORGATE DR

RIVER RD

LO
ST

KE
Y

BL
VD

CARLINGA DR

LO STKEY DR

SALT
MEADOW DR

DO
U B L EG

AT
E

DR

HANGINGBRANCH WAY

SEMMES ST

MU-PK

REC

2500' Buffer
500' Buffer
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 160 320 480

Ft

V-2017-01
FLU MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



DOU BL EG A TE DR

HANGINGBR ANCH WAY

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD

Escambia_2016_Aerials.ecw
RGB

Red:    Red
Green: Green
Blue:   Blue0 40 80 120

Ft

V-2017-01
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



































































   
Board of Adjustment   6. B.           
Meeting Date: 04/19/2017  
CASE: V-2017-02
APPLICANT: Nicholas Schumm, Agent for Diocese of Pensacola,

Owner 

ADDRESS: 3295 Barrancas Ave 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 59-2S-30-2300-000-005  
ZONING DISTRICT: MDR, Medium Density Residential district  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:

Applicant is requesting a variance to allow increasing the height of proposed
replacement sign from 6 feet to 12 feet.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section: 5-8.7 On-premises signs (a)(1). 

(1) Nonresidential uses. Includes houses of worship, educational institution, library,
community center and civic organization and other permitted nonresidential uses. (Note:
Home occupations are accessory to the principal activity and signage is specifically not
allowed.
Permitted signs are:
One sign:

Height maximum . . . 6 ft. From grade

CRITERIA

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as
amended), Section 2-6.3 (b)

CRITERION (1)
Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land,
structure or building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or
buildings in the same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT



This site was designed and built for a unique use prior to the adoption of zoning and the
re-routing of Barrancas Avenue. These changes  have created practical difficulties for
identification signage on this property relative to the main course of Barrancas Avenue.

CRITERION (2)
The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The practical hardships unique to this site are not a result of actions of the applicant.

CRITERION (3)
Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or
structures in the same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Given the unique features of this site, granting the requested variances would confer not
on the applicant special privilege that is denied by this land development code to other
lands, buildings or structures in the same zoning district.

CRITERION (4)
Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive
the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning
district under the terms of the land development code and would create an
unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district that
do not have the same unique features.

CRITERION (5)
The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, building or structure .

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The requested variance is the minimum variance necessary given the unique hardships
of the site.

CRITERION (6)



The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and
purpose of the land development code and that such variance will not be injurious
to the area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

FINDING OF FACT:
The requested variance would not be consistent with the general intent and purpose of
the land development code. However, it appears that the proposed variance would also
not be injurious to the area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff finds that the request does not meet all of the required criteria and recommends
denial of the request as submitted. 

Attachments
V-2017-02



 
 
V-2017-02 

3295 Barrancas 



S 
PA

CE
 B

LV
D

LAKEWOOD RD CYPRESS ST

S 
L 

ST

BARRANC A S
AVE

RUE MAX ST
OLDE

BARRANCAS AVE

MCLEOD ST

BAYSHORE DR

HARB OURVIE W

C IR

W INTENDENCIAST

W GIMBLEST

AUDUSSON
AVE

ELEGANS
AVE

MY RICK ST

W

HITECAP S

W GOVERNMENTST

COUNTRY
CLUB RD

LO
T US

CT

RE
ED

RD

FLEET RD

S 
N 

ST

FRISCO
RD

S 
R

ST

S 
K 

ST

HERMEYAVE

ALBA
PLENA ST

PINE ST

S 
Q ST

RABYLN
JANST

BROADMOOR
LN

F AIRWAY DR

BAY S HORE

L NSEAM A RGE

CI R

BILL PL

MANDALAY DR

MARINE DR

PALAORD

RUBERIA AVE MAHOGANY

MILL RD

WINDROSECIR

HALSEYDR

MILTON RD

WEIS LN

COTTAGEVIEW DRSEA
MARGE
LN

ADA WILSON
AVE

S M ST

CHANTARENE DR

CAHN ST

S P ST

STAR
LAKE DR

MAR
VISTA

CIR

PINEWOOD DR
S STILLMAN ST W ROMANA ST

BROWNS LN

RUTH ST

N CARYS LN

S PINEWOOD LN

PARCELS selection
2500' Buffer
500' Buffer
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
WETLANDS_20060 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

V-2017-02
LOCATION & WETLAND MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



OLDE BARRANCAS AVE

BAYSHORE DR

CH ANTAREN E
DR

WEIS LN

WATERS

EDGE

LAKEWOOD RD

SULLIVAN
RD

WHITECAPS

BAYSHOR E LN

S CARYS LN

RABY LN

BARRANCAS
AVE

SEAMARG E CIR

SEAMARGE LN

PALAO RD

MAHOGANY

MILL RD

N CARYS LN

COTTAGE

VIEW DR

ODESS
LN

BAYSHORE SQ

RUBERIA
AVE

LEMHURST RD

BROADMOOR LN
Com

ComCom
Com

Com
Com

Com

HC/LI

HC/LIHC/LI

HDMU

HDR

HDR

HDR

HDR

HDR

HDR

MDR

MDR

MDR
MDR

MDR MDR

MDRMDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR
MDR

MDR

HDMU

MDR
Com
MDR

PARCELS selection
2500' Buffer
500' Buffer
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
WETLANDS_20060 290 580 870

Ft

V-2017-02
ZONING MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



OLDE BARRANCAS AVE

BAYSHORE DR

CH ANTAREN E
DR

WEIS LN

WATERS

EDGE

LAKEWOOD RD

JAN ST
SULLIVAN

RD

WHITECAPS

BAYSHOR E LN

S CARYS LN
RABY LN

BARRANCAS
AVE

LEMHURST RD

BROADMOOR LN

SEAMARG E CIR

SEAMARGE LN

PALAO RD

MAHOGANY

MILL RD

N CARYS LN

COTTAG EVIEW D R

ODESS
LN

BAYSHORE SQ

PORTSIDE DR

RUBERIA
AVE

BROWNS LN

MU-U

PARCELS selection
2500' Buffer
500' Buffer
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 290 580 870

Ft

V-2017-02
FLU MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



BAYSHORE DR

PALAORD

OLDE BARRANCAS AVE

S CARYSLN

BARRANC AS

AVE

RABY LN

WEIS LNSEAMARGE LN

LEMHURST RD

BROADMOOR LN

SEAMARG E C I R

N CARYS LN

PARCELS selection
500' Buffer
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD

Escambia_2016_Aerials.ecw
RGB

Red:    Red
Green: Green
Blue:   Blue0 160 320 480

Ft

V-2017-02
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



Last Updated: 01/14/16

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481

http://mvescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application J i
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -Case Number:V1Qft •\>1» Accepted by: BOA Meeting: H(I l/l 1

Condition Use Request for:

Variance Request for: Additional 6' ofHeight - Sign total height is 12'tall.

1. Contact Information:

A. PropertyOwner/Applicant: Saint Thomas More Catholic Church

Mailing Address: 510 Bayshore Drive

Business Phone: 850-456-2543 Cell:

Email: office@stm.ptdiocese.org

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable):

Mailing Address:

Business Phone: Cell:

Email:

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Applicationwillbe voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: 3295 Barrancas Avenue

Parcel ID (s): S~9 ~£S -?yO ~2 Soo - Qog - QoS

B. Total acreage of thesubject property: "7-5^- /— au^

C. Existing Zoning: MpR

FLU Category: '(Y\V-0

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): It has 2 Churches, rectory

and the Church office

E. Sanitary Sewer: Septic:

-2-















S I G N S     L O G O S     C R E AT I V E S O L U T I O N S

(C) 850.776.4241

S
IG

N
10’ set back from ROW

10’ set back from ROW

S
IG

N











   
Board of Adjustment   6. C.           
Meeting Date: 04/19/2017  
CASE: CU-2017-05
APPLICANT: Brad Moore, Agent for Walmart, Owner 

ADDRESS: 1525 E. Nine Mile 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 13-1S-30-1100-000-000 &
13-1S-30-1100-000-002  

ZONING DISTRICT: Com, Commercial district  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-U, Mixed-Use Urban and C,

Commercial  

OVERLAY DISTRICT: NA 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:

The applicant is requesting a Conditional Use for a mural sign.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section:5.8-7(e)(4) and (f)(4)

(e) Wall signs.

(4) Architectural accents, murals, roof signs and historic signs: Such signs shall be
permitted only as a conditional use.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a
manner that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the
immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The Land Development Code requires for the applicant to submit a request for a mural
sign. The applicant did provide a site plan and other specific visual aids to reflect the
overall size and appearance of the proposed mural sign. Based on the supporting
documentation, the appearance of the proposed mural sign would be compatible with
the overall commercial character of adjacent properties and other properties in the
immediate area.



CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with
adopted levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to
serve the proposed use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The proposed facility and specific services required, were approved via development
order # PSP150300033 dated December 2, 2015.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience,
efficient traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency
vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The request for a mural sign would not have an impact on the site circulation, egress or
ingress to the site and structure; the request does not have an impact on pedestrian
safety and convenience. The mural sign would not affect traffic flow, on-site parking and
loading or emergency vehicle access.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not
generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical
interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other
properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The request for a mural sign does not have an effect on the scale, intensity or operations
on the approved activity and will not generate any nuisances for adjacent properties.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for
functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance
impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The requested mural sign does not have an effect on any of the aspects of solid waste.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening
and buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The main building structure was approved taking into consideration the current



standards in the Land Development Code; the request for a mural sign does not have an
impact on screening and buffering requirements.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding,
will be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate
area, especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The proposed mural sign, as submitted by the applicant, will be compatible with the
commercial character or adjoining and immediate area properties. If any lighting is
proposed with the mural sign, the current Land Development Code requirements will
apply during the review for compatibility with the surrounding area.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk,
height, open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The proposed mural sign does not modify the approved uses for the main structure. The
proposed mural, as presented by the applicant, appears to be esthetically  pleasing and
compatible with other existing commercial signs in the area.  

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The proposed mural sign appears to comply with any conditional use requirements of
the commercial zoning for an approved retailer.

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff recommends approval of the Conditional Use request for a mural sign.

BOA DECISION
 

Attachments
CU-2017-05



 
 
CU-2017-05 

1525 E Nine Mile Rd 



CO
DY

LN

GREENBRIER BLVD

E JOHNSON AVE

VALLEY

RIDGE
DR

MAPLEL
EAF CIR

FO
XR

UN
RD

FAIRCHILD ST

E OLIVE RD

STILLBRID

GE

LN

N DAVIS
HWY

GU
ID

Y 
LN

AI
RW

AY
 D

R

SCEN IC
HIL

L S
DR

PL
AI

NF
IE

LD
A V

E

B A
R O

N
M I

LL
E R

R D
E NINE
MILE RD

C AMPUS D R

INTERSTATE 10

M
AB

E L
ST

THUN DERBIRDDR

CO
RO

N E
T

D R

M EAD
OW

BR
OO

K
D R

VI
XE

N
PL

LEG
A CY

OA
K S DR

SIGN

AL HIL L LN

MEADOWVIEW
LN

CHALET
PL

HE IR
LO

OM
DR

WOODBRI D GE

D R

FLAGLERDR

COPTER RD

WO

ODRUN

R D

GR
EY

STONE

DR

BR
IE

SE
LN

SMILEY
AVE

W
IN

OD
EE

 R
D

DEBBYAVE

W
HI

TM
I R

E
DR

FRANK ST

LE RUTH DR

SAL EMD R

QUAIL
HOLLO

W
B L VD

SU
NN

Y
AC

RE
S

LN
SO

NN
YB

OY
LN

BO
B W

HI
TE

DR

CRE S T

RIDGE DR

CRO OKEDOA K DR

RAMBLE

WOODSDR

BU
TL

ER
LN

MAZU R EK

B
LVD

SAFETY

FIRSTAVE

SISKIN
LN

DEED RA

AVE

BI
NK

LE
Y

ST

IVES PL

ATWOOD DR

E TEN MILE RD

ACORNLN

CAND LE
S

TICK

LN

CH
IS

HO
LM

 R
D

CR
IS

SY
LN

BEAT RICED

R

ZE
LD

A
ST

S UG A RC RE EK D R

BERG
ST

GL OR
IA

C IR

C
REE

KSIDE

CT

BA
NK

S
CI

R

BURNING
TREE

RD

ANZIE
AVE

KELSO
RD

DORA
ST

BO
BW

HI
TE

W
AY

SABLE DR

ECHOCIR
H OL L O

WB
ROOK

D
R

W

Y A TT ST

LARKIN ST

FA
B 

ST

PATE S T

D EB
OR

AH
DR

PANDORA PL

MER
G ER

RD

INTERSTATE10 RAMP F1

H

O NEYT RL

SHOALCREEK DR

GI
FT DR

LA
W

TO
N 

ST

H ILLVIEW DR

KA
W

AN
EE

DR

BISON
RD

N

A L O

CREEK

L OO
P

INTERSTATE
110 RAMP G

LAC EY

CI R
LEWIS ST

BECK
AVE

PRICHARD
AVE

CLEVELAND
AVE

UN
IV

ER
SI

TY
PK

W
Y

SPAL
DING

CIR

LADD
DR

LI
LA

C
LN

JO JO RD

BROOKLYN ST

CEDRU S L N

MOZINGOLN

RIDGE
RD

VERA ST

W
AN

DA DR

OVERLOO KDR

SAB
RA DR

AB BIE LN

N 
HI

LB
UR

N
RD

I NTER S TATE
10 RA MP

SEARS

B LVD

CA
RL

DE
AN

 S
T

FINLEYDR

KI
PL

IN
G 

ST

MOTLEY CT

JERNIGAN RDMUSIC LN
OAKHILLS CIR

INTERSTATE
110 RAMP H

CRYSTAL
WELLS PL

HILBURN CT

GREGG RD

REFLECTION CT

BARKER ST

TAM O
SHANTER RD

CRUM AVE

HAROLD
AVE

SUNNEHANNA
BLVD

CRYSTAL
CREEK CIR

WOODRUN CT

MAC
GREGOR DR

WORTH CT

CHAPEL ST

RIDGE
VIEW DR

LITTLE LN

GOVERNORS
PLACE CT

FORGE PL

AUTUMN LN

FLEMING DR

WARREN
JERNIGAN PL

COUNTRY
WALK DR

2500' Buffer
500' Buffer
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
WETLANDS_20060 2,000 4,000 6,000

Ft

CU-2017-05
LOCATION & WETLAND MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



E NINE MILE RD

WO O DR
UN

RD

S C
EN

I C
H I

L L
S

DR

B A
RO

N
M I

LL
E R

R D

OAKHILLS
CIR

WOODRUN
RD

ZENDA ST

WOO DRUN RD

WOODRUN CT

W
OODRUN

CIR

WOODRUN PL

QU
AI

L
HO

L L
OW

C T

W
ES

TS
ID

E 
DR

ZE
LD

A 
ST

E NINE MILE RD

RIVERS ST

ZURICH ST

DANA ST
AQUILA DR

QUAILH OLLOW CIR

ARIES DR

MAGAHA LN

Com

ComCom
Com

Com

ComCom

Com

HC/LI

HDMU

HDMU
HDMU
HDMU

HDMUHDMU

HDMU
HDMU

HDR

HDR

HDR

HDR

HDR

MDR

MDR MDR

MDR
MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDR MDR

MDR

Rec

Rec

Rec

Rec

Rec

HDR

HDMU

Com

2500' Buffer
500' Buffer
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 330 660 990

Ft

CU-2017-05
ZONING MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



E NINE MILE RD

WO

ODRUN R D

SCENIC
HILLS

DR

BA
RO

N 
MI

LL
ER

 R
D

WOODRUNR

D
OAKHILLS

CIR

WOODRUN
RD

ZENDA ST
WO

OD
RU

N
RD

WOO DRUN RD

W
OODRUN

CIR

WOODRUN PL

QU
AI

L
HO

L L
OW

C T

W
ES

TS
ID

E 
DR

WOODRUN RDRA
MB

L E
W

OO
DS

DR

ZE
LD

A 
ST

E NINE MILE RD

RIVERS ST

ZURICH ST

DANA ST
AQUILA DR

QUAILH OLLOW CIR

ARIES DR

MAGAHA LN

C

MU-U

REC

2500' Buffer
500' Buffer
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 330 660 990

Ft

CU-2017-05
FLU MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



WOODRUN RD

SCEN IC

H ILLS
DR

QU
AI

L
HO

L L
OW

C T

OAKHILLS
CIR

WOODRUN RD

ZENDA ST

W
OO

DR
UN

RD

E NINE MILE RD

WOODRUN
CT

WOODRUN PL

W
ES

TS
ID

E 
DR

ZE
LD

A 
ST

QUAILHOLLOW CIR

DANA ST

AQUILA DR

MAGAHA LN

E NINE MILE RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD

Escambia_2016_Aerials.ecw
RGB

Red:    Red
Green: Green
Blue:   Blue0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2017-05
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



Letter of Transmittal

To:

Address:

Phone:

Fax:

Terry Williams

Escambia County
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

850-595-3632

We transmit the following:

B R R
architecture

From:

Date:

Re:

Project #:

Via:

Teresa Murphy

03-02-2017

Walmart Neighborhood Market #5771
Pensacola E Nine Mile, FL
97120366

Fed Ex Priority Overnight

1 check for application fee of $1275.50
1 application, notarized and signed
1 lease agreement for proof of ownership
1 ALTA land survey of property
2 color renderings on store showing the fruit mural we are asking for a conditional use for
Sheet A2 showing location of mural on store
Sheet A2.2 showing dimensions and square footage of mural
Sheet A3.2 showing detail at bottom of mural

Please let me know if anything else is needed to complete this package for the hearing on April 19th at 8am

Best Regards,

ry\ L^pM%.
Teresa Murphy C

CC:













































   
Board of Adjustment   6. D.           
Meeting Date: 04/19/2017  
CASE: CU-2017-06
APPLICANT: James E. "Skip" Butler, Jr., Agent for International

Paper Company, Owner 

ADDRESS: 117 Pace Parkway 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 10-1N-31-4407-000-000  
ZONING DISTRICT: LDMU, Low Density Mixed-use district  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed-Use Suburban  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: Cantonment 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:

The Applicant is seeking Conditional Use approval to allow for an Assisted Living
Facility in LDMU zoning.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section: 3-2.6.c.1.a

(c) Conditional uses.
(1) Residential
a. Group living, including nursing homes, assisted living facilities, dormitories and
residential facilities providing substance abuse treatment and post-incarceration reentry.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a
manner that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the
immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The proposed use is on a developed piece of property with an existing store and is
surrounded by a Gulf Power Easement to the west, Pine Street to the north, Pace
Parkway and a vacant property on the east side and Muscogee Road to the south. The
applicant has not submitted any site plan or application for the Site Plan Review process
at this time. The conditional use would allow for an assisted living facility in the LDMU
zoning district and the abilityto obtain any building permits or Development Order.



CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with
adopted levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to
serve the proposed use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The level of service and adequate capacity to serve the proposed use are available and
will be addressed during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience,
efficient traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency
vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The property in question has road frontage along Muscogee Road, Pace Parkway and
Pine Street. The project will need to submit a Site Plan Review process for further review.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not
generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical
interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other
properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Staff does not find any nuisances or hazards associated with the proposed use.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for
functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance
impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening
and buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
Screening and buffering standards will be reviewed during any Site Plan Review process
for any future expansion

CRITERION (g)



Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding,
will be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate
area, especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
All signs must meet the Land Development Code standards and obtain a Escambia
County permit. Any future development will be reviewed during the Site Plan Review
Process.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk,
height, open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The proposed Conditional Use is consistent with all other relevant provisions of this code.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The proposed Conditional Use is consistent with all other relevant provisions of this code.

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff recommends that the Board approve the proposed Conditional Use request with
the following condition:

This project must meet any conditions imposed through the Site Plan Review process
when submitting any future building expansions.

BOA DECISION

Attachments
CU-2017-06



 
 
CU-2017-06 

117 Pace Pkwy 



MUSCOGEE RD

WASHINGTON ST

RO
CK

Y
A V

E

MORRIS AVE

N
HIGHWAY

29

WOODLAND ST

S HIGHWAY 29
FORREST ST

N
HIGHWAY

29

PAC E
PKW

Y

PA
CE

PK
W

Y

LA K EVIEW
AVE

BOOKER ST

JONAH ST

TAYLOR ST

ROBINSON ST

CO
UL

TE
R

AV
E

V IRECENT DR

W
EB

B
ST

CA
LL

OW
AY

 S
T

MAPLE ST

MAGNOLIAAVE

PINE ST

MINTZ LN
M INTZ

LN
RA

NS
OM

 S
T

L INCOLN ST

STINNIS
ST

W
EG

NE
R 

AV
E

CARVER
ST

W PARK
LN

SH
EP

PA
RD

S T

W
AT

SO
N

AV
E

BELMONT
AVE

HO
ME

LA
ND

AV
E

GR
IG

GS
S T

LO
UI

S 
ST

UPLAND
RD

BO
OK

ER
LN

RE
GG

IE
 L

N

CO
UL

TE
R

AV
E

GAS T ON LN

BO
OK

ER
AV

E
R O

B I
NS

ON
S T

BIBBS RD

VI
RE

CE
NT

 R
D

BECKS

LAKE RD

Q UA
RT

ER
S

R D

VAUGHN ST

HIGHWAY
297A

C AL LO W A
Y

ST
N

HIGHW
AY

95A

2500 FT Buffer
500 FT Buffer
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
WETLANDS_20060 825 1,650 2,475

Ft

CU-2017-06
LOCATION AND WETLAND MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



WASHINGTON ST

W
EG

NE
R 

AV
E

PACE
PKWY

PA
CE

PK
W

Y

BO
OT

H 
AV

E

MUSCOGEE RD

W
EB

B
ST

WEB
B 

ST

PINE ST

MINTZ LN

CARVER ST

BIBBS RD

Ind

Ind
Ind

Ind

LDMU

LDMU

LDMU

LDR

MDR

MDR

MDR

MDRMDR

MDRMDRMDRMDR

Rec

Rec

Ind

Pub

LDR

2500 FT Buffer
500 FT Buffer
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2017-06
ZONING MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



WASHINGTON ST

W
EG

NE
R 

AV
E

PACE
PKWY

PA
CE

PK
W

Y

BO
OT

H 
AV

E

MUSCOGEE RD

W
EB

B
ST

WEB
B 

ST

PINE ST

MINTZ LN

CARVER ST

BIBBS RD

REC

I

MU-S

2500 FT Buffer
500 FT Buffer
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2017-06
FLU MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



MUSCOGEE RD

PACE PKWY

PA
CE

PK
WY

BO
OT

H 
AV

E

PINE ST

BIBBS RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD

Escambia_2016_Aerials.ecw
RGB

Red:    Red
Green: Green
Blue:   Blue0 125 250 375

Ft

CU-2017-06
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



WASHINGTON ST

W
EG

NE
R 

AV
E

PACE
PKWY

PA
CE

PK
W

Y

BO
OT

H 
AV

E

MUSCOGEE RD

W
EB

B
ST

WEB
B 

ST

PINE ST

MINTZ LN

CARVER ST

BIBBS RD
CANTONMENT

2500 FT Buffer
500 FT Buffer
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 250 500 750

Ft

CU-2017-06
CANTONMENT CRA MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher





























   
Board of Adjustment   6. E.           
Meeting Date: 04/19/2017  
CASE: CU-2017-07
APPLICANT: Steven Griffin, Agent for Gulf Power Company, Owner 

ADDRESS: 600 Highway 297A 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 15-1N-31-1002-000-001  
ZONING DISTRICT: Ind, Industrial district  
FUTURE LAND USE: I, Industrial  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: Cantonment 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:

The applicant is seeking conditional use approval to construct a 180 foot monopole
communication tower in the Industrial (Ind) zoning district.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section:3-2.12 Industrial district (c)(1)(a).

(c) Conditional uses. 

a. A permitted use of the industrial district to exceed the district structure height limit.

CRITERIA:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as
amended), Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a
manner that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the
immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner that is compatible with
adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area. The existing uses in the
area are primarily industrial. Most of the property in the area is currently vacant. Low
Density Residential is found in the area yet is currently vacant. The closest residential
use in the area is over 500' feet from the proposed use.



CRITERION (b)
Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with
adopted levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to
serve the proposed use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Existing facilities and services are currently available onsite and will be utilized to provide
the level of service and adequate capacity for the proposed use.  The project will be
further reviewed at the Site Plan Review Process.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience,
efficient traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency
vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The proposed use will utilize the existing gravel road and ingress to egress from the site.
The project will be further reviewed at the Site Plan Review Process.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not
generate unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical
interference, or other nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other
properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Staff found no nuisances or hazards to the adjoining properties and other properties in
the immediate area. The applicant has provided a letter from the Federal Aviation
Administration (FAA) that states that the tower would not be a hazard to air navigation as
proposed.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on-site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for
functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance
impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
No solid waste containers are proposed for this site and will be reviewed during the Site
Plan Review Process.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening



Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening
and buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
Screening and buffering requirements will be reviewed during the Site Plan Review
Process.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding,
will be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate
area, especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
One "No Trespassing" sign and exterior lighting for instrument control structures are
proposed by the applicant. This requirement will be further reviewed during the Site Plan
Review Process.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear
adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk,
height, open space and aesthetic considerations.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The site characteristics appear to adequately accommodate the proposed use. This site
is surrounded by vacant and industrial uses. This project will be further reviewed during
the Site Plan Review Process.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The proposed use must meet all requirement of the Land Development Code Sec.
4-7.12 and any other standards imposed through the Site Plan Review Process. The
applicant has provided compliance with FAA, the Federal Communications Commission
(FCC), County Emergency Management Services requirements, coverage maps for this
tower and collocation information as required for Conditional Use approval.

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff finds that the proposed use can meet the required criteria and recommends
approval of the Conditional Use with the following conditions:

The project must meet all conditions imposed through the Site Plan Review Process.

BOA DECISION
 



 

Attachments
CU-2017-07



 
 

CU‐2017‐07
600 Highway 297A 



GRANDE
OAKS BLVD

BUR
OAK DR

FLINTSTONE DR

IRENE LN

MASKOKE DR

ROCKY LN

COUNTRI LN

E PARK LN

CARROLL
CLARK RD

QUARTZ
AVE

CHARLIE LN

CARVER ST

GRIGGS ST

MEKKO DR

TILLAGE DR

BRETTS
WAY

BOOKER
AVE

WOODBURY DR

JOHN
DEERE LN

MUSCOGEE RD

WASHINGTON ST

W KINGSFIELD RD

RO
CK

Y
A V

E

WOODBURY

CIR
TATE

RD

BENTLEYOAKSDR

N
HIGHWAY

29

PACE
PKW

Y

AV

A LON ST

BOOKE

R ST

RED BULL
TRL

HEATON
RD

M OHE G A N

CIR

RO BINSON ST

W
EB

B
ST

TALL
OAK DR

PINE ST

MINTZ
LN

JONAH ST

RA
NS

OM
ST

BECKS

LAKE RD

LINCOLN ST

STINNIS
ST

BO
OT

H
AV

E

SH
EP

PA
RD

S T

H O
M E

LA
ND

AV
E

UP
LA

ND
W

OO
D S

RD

RE
GG

IE
 L

N

GAST ON LN

H IC

KS

S T

S HIGHWAY 29

WAREHAM
WAY

ODOMRD

BIBBSRD

UPLAND RD

S
HIGHWAY

95A

DOLAN DR

BR

IGHTLEAF

CIR

QUA
RT

ER
S

RD

TAY LOR ST

PETTY DR

JA C O B S

WAY

W
O

ODFIELD
DR

CAL L O W A
Y

ST

S TONE

B LVD

HIGHWAY
297A

2500' Buffer
500' Buffer
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
WETLANDS_20060 1,200 2,400 3,600

Ft

CU-2017-07
LOCATION & WETLAND MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



JOHN
DEERE LN

HIGHWAY

297A

HEATON RD

BR
ET

TS
W

AY

Ind

LDR

LDR

LDR

LDR

MDR

Pub

Ind

500' Buffer
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 330 660 990

Ft

CU-2017-07
ZONING MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



H IGHW
A Y

29 7A

500' Buffer
PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD

Escambia_2016_Aerials.ecw
RGB

Red:    Red
Green: Green
Blue:   Blue0 210 420 630

Ft

CU-2017-07
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
John C Fisher



Last Updated: 01/14/16 

Escambia County Planning and Zoning 
Development Services Department 

3363 West Park Place 
Pensacola, FL 32505 

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481 
http://myescambia.com/business/ds 

- 2 - 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Board of Adjustment Application 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number:   Accepted by:   _ BOA Meeting:    

 
Condition Use Request for:  180 foot Monopole Communication Tower   

 
Variance Request for:    

 
1.   Contact Information: 

 

A.   Property Owner/Applicant:  Gulf Power Company   
 

Mailing Address:  One Energy Place   Pensacola, FL 32520   
 

Business Phone:  850-444-6141  Cell:    
 

Email: 
 
ADJansen@southernco.com 

 

B.  Authorized Agent (if applicable): 
 
Steven Griffin 

 

Mailing Address: 
 
501 Commendencia Street  Pensacola, FL 32502-5953 

 

Business Phone:   850-432-2451 
 

Cell:    
 

Email:   SRG@beggslane.com   
 

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must 

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found. 

2.   Property Information: 
 

A.   Existing Street Address:   600 Highway 297A  Cantonment, FL 32533   
 

Parcel ID (s): 
 
151N311002000001 

 
 
 
 
 

B.  Total acreage of the subject property: 6.0 Acres 

C.   Existing Zoning: 

FLU Category: 

 
IND 

 
UTILITY, GAS, ELECT. 

 

D.  Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): 
 
Existing electrical substation 

 
 
 

E.   Sanitary Sewer:  N/A   Septic:  N/A   

http://myescambia.com/business/ds
mailto:ADJansen@southernco.com
mailto:SRG@beggslane.com


- 3 - 

Last Updated: 01/14/16  

 

 
3.   Amendment Request 

 

A.  Please provide a general description of the proposed request, explaining why it is 

necessary and/or appropriate. 
Gulf Power is requesting a conditional use be granted for the construction of a 180 foot 

monopole communications tower to support SouthernLinc's new Long-Term Evolution 

(LTE) and future smart grid devices such as Advanced Meter Infrastructure (AMI) and 

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) Communications. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B.  For Variance Request – Please address ALL the following approval conditions for 

your Variance request. (use supplement sheets as needed) 

1.   Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure 
or building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the 
same zoning district. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2.   The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the 

applicant. 



- 4 - 

Last Updated: 01/14/16  

 

 
3.   Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege 

that is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures 
in the same zoning district. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4.   Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive the 
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district 
under the terms of the land development code and would create an unnecessary 
and undue hardship on the applicant. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5.   The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the 
 

reasonable use of the land, building or structure. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6.   The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose 
of the land development code and that such variance will not be injurious to the 
area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare. 



Last Updated: 01/14/16 
 

C. For Conditional Use Request – Please address ALL the following approval 

conditions for your Conditional Use request. (use supplement sheets as needed) 

1. General compatibility. The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner 

that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area. 

If this is for the sale of alcohol within a 1000 ft of a place of worship or child care facility; 

please explain a-e below: a.) The existing times of use of the places of worship or child 

care facilities coincide with the hours of operation of the subject business b.) The 1000-

foot minimum distance is not achieved. c.) The conflicting uses are visible to each other. 

d.) Any on-premises consumption is outdoors. e.) Any conditions or circumstances 

mitigate any incompatibility. 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 
2. Facilities and services. Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted levels 

of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed use 

consistent with capacity requirements. 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________ 

 
- 5 - 

 

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text
The proposed tower will not require any significant public facilities or services. It will  

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text
The proposed tower is compatible with adjacent properties and other property in the 

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text
in the immediate area. The subject property consists of 6 acres and is zoned industrial. 

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text
Communication towers are permitted uses in the Industrial zoning district. The property 

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text
is owned by Gulf Power Company and presently hosts a Gulf Power electrical substation. 

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text
The proposed tower will be located on the north section of the subject property. The tower 

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text
height will be approximately 180 feet. The adjacent land owners are zoned industrial and  

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text
a public sector. The closest residentially zoned property line is approximately 510 feet from

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text
the proposed tower. The closest residential dwelling is located over 1,000 feet from the proposed

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text
tower. Aerial and ground level images are included as a component of this application.  

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text
Additional details regarding the project are set for in Gulf Power's cover letter. 

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text
not require water service and electrical requirements will be served from existing infrastructure 

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text
on the site.

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text



- 6 - 

Last Updated: 01/14/16  

 

 
3.   On-site circulation. Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be 

sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient 

traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access. 

Ingress to and egress from the proposed tower site will be provided via an existing gravel 
 

  road approximately 500 feet in length and fifteen feet in width which connects to Highway   
 

297A.The access road contains a minimum curve radius of 30 feet so as to provide emergency 

  vehicles ready access to the site in the unlikely event of fire or emergency. The tower will not 

be manned and vehicular traffic to and from the site is expected to be minimal. 
 
 
 

4.   Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate 

unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other 

nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate 

area. 

The proposed tower will not have any adverse impact on adjoining properties and properties 

generally in the district. The tower will silently be receiving and transmit telecommunication 

data. To Gulf Power’s knowledge, there will be no noise, odor, smoke, or other harmful 

impacts associated with this structure. 
 
 
 

5.   Solid waste. All on-site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for 

functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance 

impacts. 

N/A  The structure is not expected to have any solid waste impacts. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6.   Screening and buffering. Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and 
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site. 
Gulf Power does not intend to erect any buffers on the subject property. The proposed 

 
tower will be constructed on the north section of a 6.0 acre parcel. The subject property 

 
is zoned industrial. No residentially zoned properties are adjacent to the proposed location. 

The closest residential property is located over 1,000 feet to the southwest. The adjacent 

 property owners are International Paper, ECUA, and Escambia County. 

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

x2pbskip
Typewritten Text

















 

Proposed Tower Location 

Closest Residential Dwelling  

International Paper Mill  

Approx. 510 feet 



 
SUBJECT PROPERTY 



 PROPOSED MONOPOLE LOCATION 



 

PROPERTIES TO THE SOUTH 



 
PROPERTIES TO THE WEST 



 PROPERTIES TO THE NORTH 















































Mail Processing Center
Federal Aviation Administration
Southwest Regional Office
Obstruction Evaluation Group
10101 Hillwood Parkway
Fort Worth, TX 76177

Aeronautical Study No.
2017-ASO-1130-OE

Page 1 of 3

Issued Date: 03/08/2017

Edward L. Murray
SouthernLINC Wireless
4601 Southlake Parkway
Suite 150
Hoover, AL 35244

** DETERMINATION OF NO HAZARD TO AIR NAVIGATION **

The Federal Aviation Administration has conducted an aeronautical study under the provisions of 49 U.S.C.,
Section 44718 and if applicable Title 14 of the Code of Federal Regulations, part 77, concerning:

Structure: Antenna Tower Cantonment - F8112
Location: Cantonment, FL
Latitude: 30-35-49.70N NAD 83
Longitude: 87-19-36.90W
Heights: 143 feet site elevation (SE)

185 feet above ground level (AGL)
328 feet above mean sea level (AMSL)

This aeronautical study revealed that the structure does not exceed obstruction standards and would not be a
hazard to air navigation provided the following condition(s), if any, is(are) met:

It is required that FAA Form 7460-2, Notice of Actual Construction or Alteration, be e-filed any time the
project is abandoned or:

_____ At least 10 days prior to start of construction (7460-2, Part 1)
__X__ Within 5 days after the construction reaches its greatest height (7460-2, Part 2)

Based on this evaluation, marking and lighting are not necessary for aviation safety. However, if marking/
lighting are accomplished on a voluntary basis, we recommend it be installed in accordance with FAA Advisory
circular 70/7460-1 L Change 1.

This determination expires on 09/08/2018 unless:

(a) the construction is started (not necessarily completed) and FAA Form 7460-2, Notice of Actual
Construction or Alteration, is received by this office.

(b) extended, revised, or terminated by the issuing office.
(c) the construction is subject to the licensing authority of the Federal Communications Commission

(FCC) and an application for a construction permit has been filed, as required by the FCC, within
6 months of the date of this determination. In such case, the determination expires on the date
prescribed by the FCC for completion of construction, or the date the FCC denies the application.



Page 2 of 3

NOTE: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF THE EFFECTIVE PERIOD OF THIS DETERMINATION MUST
BE E-FILED AT LEAST 15 DAYS PRIOR TO THE EXPIRATION DATE. AFTER RE-EVALUATION
OF CURRENT OPERATIONS IN THE AREA OF THE STRUCTURE TO DETERMINE THAT NO
SIGNIFICANT AERONAUTICAL CHANGES HAVE OCCURRED, YOUR DETERMINATION MAY BE
ELIGIBLE FOR ONE EXTENSION OF THE EFFECTIVE PERIOD.

This determination is based, in part, on the foregoing description which includes specific coordinates , heights,
frequency(ies) and power . Any changes in coordinates , heights, and frequencies or use of greater power will
void this determination. Any future construction or alteration , including increase to heights, power, or the
addition of other transmitters, requires separate notice to the FAA.

This determination does include temporary construction equipment such as cranes, derricks, etc., which may be
used during actual construction of the structure. However, this equipment shall not exceed the overall heights as
indicated above. Equipment which has a height greater than the studied structure requires separate notice to the
FAA.

This determination concerns the effect of this structure on the safe and efficient use of navigable airspace
by aircraft and does not relieve the sponsor of compliance responsibilities relating to any law, ordinance, or
regulation of any Federal, State, or local government body.

A copy of this determination will be forwarded to the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) because the
structure is subject to their licensing authority.

If we can be of further assistance, please contact our office at (404) 305-6462. On any future correspondence
concerning this matter, please refer to Aeronautical Study Number 2017-ASO-1130-OE.

Signature Control No: 319899481-324713486 ( DNE )
Michael Blaich
Specialist

Attachment(s)
Frequency Data

cc: FCC



Page 3 of 3

Frequency Data for ASN 2017-ASO-1130-OE

LOW
FREQUENCY

HIGH
FREQUENCY

FREQUENCY
UNIT ERP

ERP
UNIT

851 866 MHz 500 W



 

         Board of County Commissioners ● Escambia County, Florida 
 

 

 
 
 
 
To:  Gulf Power   
 
Attn: Brandon Skipper  
 
From: Michael Moring 
 
Date:  March 8, 2017 
 
Subject:  Proposed Telecommunications Tower 
 
 
Escambia County Emergency Communications has no objections to the construction of the proposed 
Communications Tower in the Cantonment area provided the following are met: 
 

• Public Safety communications is not affected 
• Proper permitting and environmental impact studies are properly completed 
• Cantonment community is not adversely affected 
• Site location is approved through proper county channels 

 
Please contact this office if you have any questions. 
 
Regards, 
 
Mike 
 
Michael Moring 
Emergency Communications Chief 
Escambia County Public Safety 
6575 North "W" Street 
Pensacola, FL 32505 
850.471.6315 
850.393.2025 Cell 
850.471.6322 Fax 
mtmoring@myescambia.com 

 
 

Michael D. Weaver, Director 
Public Safety Department 



Cantonment Coverage Plots 



RSRP (Signal Strength) Coverage without the Cantonment Site 

Gulf 

-90dbm or higher signal 
strength value is required for 
In-building coverage 



RSRP (Signal Strength) Coverage with the Cantonment Site (RC=174’)  

-90dbm or higher signal 
strength value is required for 
In-building coverage 

Gulf 



RSRP (Signal Strength) Coverage with Cantonment Site (RC=144’) 

-90dbm or higher signal 
strength value is required for 
In-building coverage 

Gulf 



Coverage KPIs RC = 144’ versus RC = 174’ 

RC=144' RC=174' Coverage Delta 
Legend Surface (mi²) Legend Surface (mi²) Surface (mi²) 
RSRP Level (DL) (dBm) >=-70 4.186 RSRP Level (DL) (dBm) >=-70 4.208 0.022 
RSRP Level (DL) (dBm) >=-80 19.985 RSRP Level (DL) (dBm) >=-80 20.301 0.316 
RSRP Level (DL) (dBm) >=-90 64.468 RSRP Level (DL) (dBm) >=-90 65.704 1.236 
RSRP Level (DL) (dBm) >=-95 104.625 RSRP Level (DL) (dBm) >=-95 107.466 2.841 
RSRP Level (DL) (dBm) >=-100 171.276 RSRP Level (DL) (dBm) >=-100 176.02 4.744 
RSRP Level (DL) (dBm) >=-105 256.464 RSRP Level (DL) (dBm) >=-105 259.516 3.052 
RSRP Level (DL) (dBm) >=-110 305.748 RSRP Level (DL) (dBm) >=-110 308.087 2.339 

• 1.236 square miles of in-building coverage(RSRP >= -90) is lost when 
reducing the radiation center to 144’. 

• 2.339 square miles of overall coverage(RSRP >= -110) is lost when reducing 
the radiation center to 144’. 
 
 



Towers Within .5 Miles Of The Proposed Location 

• There are no towers within .5 miles of the proposed location. 
 
 





















RECEIPT

Development Services Department

Building Inspections Division
3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, Florida, 32505

(850) 595-3550

Molino Office - (850) 587-5770

VHOWENSCashier ID :

03/15/2017Date Issued. : 688901Receipt No. :

Application No. : PBA170300009

501 COMMENDENCIA STAddress :

Pensacola, FL, 32502

Project Name : CU-2017-07

Method of Payment Reference Document Amount Paid Comment

PAYMENT INFO

Credit Card

$1,316.98M8889 App ID : PBA170300009

$1,316.98 Total Credit Card

Received From :

Total Receipt Amount :

Change Due :

GULF POWER CO

$1,316.98

$0.00

Job AddressBalanceInvoice AmtInvoice #Application #

APPLICATION INFO

600  HIGHWAY 297A , CANTONMENT, 32533PBA170300009  782287 $0.00 1,275.50

600  HIGHWAY 297A , CANTONMENT, 32533PBA170300009  782288 $0.00 41.48

Total Amount : $0.00
Balance Due on this/these 

Application(s) as of 3/15/2017
 1,316.98

Page 1 of 1Receipt.rpt



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

ANTENNA STRUCTURE REGISTRATION

OWNER: Southern Communications Services, Inc.

FCC Registration Number (FRN): 0021981790

ATTN: Kevin Robinson

Southern Communications Services, Inc.

1790 Atkinson Road

Suite D-100

Lawrenceville, GA 30043

Antenna Structure Registration Number

1301937

Issue Date

04-10-2017

Location of Antenna Structure

600 Highway 297A

Cantonment, FL 32533
County: ESCAMBIA

Ground Elevation (AMSL)
43.5 meters

Overall Height Above Ground (AGL)
56.4 meters

Latitude Longitude
30- 35- 49.7 N 087- 19- 36.9 W ^^ NAD83

Overall Height Above Mean Sea Level (AMSL)
99.9 meters

Center of Array Coordinates

N/A

Type of Structure

MTOWER

Monopole

FAA Chapters NONE

This registration is effective upon completion of the described antenna structure and notification to the
Commission. YOU MUST NOTIFY THE COMMISSION WITHIN 24 HOURS OF COMPLETION OF

CONSTRUCTION OR CANCELLATION OF YOUR PROJECT, please file FCC Form 854. To file electronically,
connect to the antenna structure registration system by pointing your web browser to
http://wireless.fcc.gov/antenna. Electronic filing is recommended. You may also file manually by submitting a
paper copy of FCC Form 854. Use purpose code "NT" for notification of completion of construction; use purpose
code "CA" to cancel your registration.

The Antenna Structure Registration is not an authorization to construct radio facilities or transmit radio signals. It is
necessary that all radio equipment on this structure be covered by a valid FCC license or construction permit.

You must immediately provide a copy of this Registration to all tenant licensees and permittees sited on
the structure described on this Registration (although not required, you may want to use Certified Mail to
obtain proof of receipt), and display your Registration Number at the site. See reverse for important
information about the Commission's Antenna Structure Registration rules.

Page 1 of 2

FCC 854 R

June 2012




	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_DRAFT 03_15_17 Meeting Minutes
	V-2017-01
	Att1_V-2017-01
	V-2017-01
	Maps
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Application
	Plat Layout
	Applicants site drawing
	Proof Of Ownership

	V-2017-02
	Att1_V-2017-02
	V-2017-02
	location & wetland map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Application
	Application Site Plan
	Monument Sign

	CU-2017-05
	Att1_CU-2017-05
	CU-2017-06
	Att1_CU-2017-06
	CU-2017-06
	Maps
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Cantonment CRA
	Application
	Proof of ownership

	CU-2017-07
	Att1_CU-2017-07
	CU-2017-07
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	Aerial Map
	Application
	Letter of Request
	A-Aerial Map & Ground Level Photos
	B-Photos of a Similar Structure
	C-Signed & Sealed Design Drawings
	D-Letters of No Objection
	E- Coverage Maps
	F-Deed and Boundary Survey
	Receipt
	FCC Antenna Structure Registration


